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From: 	 Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Sunday, September 16, 2012 1:25 PM 
To: 
Subject: 	 RE: Agreed Language 

Yes — Libya and Yemen 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Sunday, September 16, 2012 12:53 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: Re: Agreed Language 

And we sent up an unclassified WP notice? 

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCDOstate.gov] 
Sent: Sunday, September 16, 2012 12:51 PM 
To: H 
Subject: RE: Agreed Language 

From: H [mailto:HDR22(aclintonemail.com] 
Sent: Sunday, September 16, 2012 12:52 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: Re: Agreed Language 

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]  
Sent: Sunday, September 16, 2012 12:50 PM 
To: H 
Subject: RE: Agreed Language 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Sunday, September 16, 2012 12:48 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: Re: Agreed Language 

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCDOstate.gov] 
Sent: Sunday, September 16, 2012 12:38 PM 
To: H 
Subject: FW: Agreed Language 

Fyi as we discussed. 
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From: Koh, Harold Hongju 
Sent: Sunday, September 16, 2012 12:32 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob J; Jones, Beth E; Kennedy, Patrick F; Mull, Stephen D 
Subject: Agreed Language 
Importance: High 
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